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October 20, 2017

Toni Moran

San Francisco Recreation and Park Department
30 Van Ness Avenue, Third Floor, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Toni Moran,

Congratulations on behalf of the California Natural Resources Agency (Agency). It is my
pleasure to inform you that the City and County of San Francisco has been granted
funding under the 2017-18 State General Fund in the following amounts:

Golden Gate Park and Fulton Dog Park Enhancements  $2,000,000
Lake Merced $1,000,000

Please coordinate any public announcements related to your grant award with our
Communications Director Sam Chiu at (916) 651-7585 or via e-mail at
sam.chiu@resources.ca.gov.

Agency staff will continue to work with you in the coming weeks to begin developing your
grant agreement.
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